
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 12/1/2010 3:51:26 PM 
To: jf2@cpuc.ca.gov (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov); pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); Frank 

Lindh (frl@cpuc.ca.gov) (frl@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: PG&E's Advice 3171-G (Internal): Establish Gas Preliminary Statement CH 

From: Redacted 

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 3:42 PM 

To: Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E; Livingston, Randv: Lokev, Felecia K; Parnell, Renee; I Redacted" 
Hoglund, Teresa J; f Redact Redacte Wells, Jason Redacted Dowdell, Jennifer; Yura, Jane; Jordan, Lise (Law) 

Cc: Horner, Trina; Stock, William; Marre, Charles; Manheim, William (Law) 

Subject: FW: PG&E's Advice 3171-G (Internal): Establish Gas Preliminary Statement CH 

All, 

Please see the attached advice letter that was filed today. The advice letter requests to establish a 
memorandum account to track costs associated with Pipeline 2020. 

Daren 

Redacted 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Ponnlatnn/ Polatigns 

Redacted 

From: PG&E Tariffs 

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 3:33 PM 

To: Reg Rel Advice Letter Recipients 

Cc: Redacted Manheim, William (Law); Marre, Charles; Horner, Trina Redacted 
Subject: PG&E's Advice 3171-G (Internal): Establish Gas Preliminary Statement CH 

On Wednesday, December 1, 2010, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed 
Advice 3171-G with the Commission 

Establish Gas Preliminary Statement CH, Natural Gas Transmission Pipeline 
Safety Memorandum Account 

SB GT&S 0383489 
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PGE Tariffs 
Fax: (415) 973-6520 

SB GT&S 0383490 


